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Kreegar, Cynthia

From: Ware, Jordan M
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2024 12:28 PM
To: IDEM USTregistration
Subject: FW: Notification Form FID 13938
Attachments: Form 45223.pdf

Good afternoon,  
 
Please see the attached notification form that was submitted for FID 13938 on 6/11/24 in response to violation 
letter. All request information was provided.  
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.  
 
Thank you,  
 

 

 

Jordan Ware 
Compliance Manager | UST Compliance Section  
Petroleum Branch | Office of Land Quality 
Indiana Department of Environmental Management  
 
(317) 232-2045 | jmware@idem.in.gov  
 

  |    |    |   
 
 

 
 

From: Blystone, Brandon <BBlyston@idem.IN.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2024 11:32 AM 
To: Ware, Jordan M <JMWare@idem.IN.gov> 
Subject: FW: Notification Form 
 
 
 
 

 

Indiana Department of  

Environmental Management 
 

Brandon Blystone 
Environmental Manager, UST Compliance 
Section 
• (463) 271-5699   •  Bblyston@idem.IN.gov  

Protecting Hoosiers and Our Environment 

    |      |      |      |      |   www.idem.IN.gov 
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From: Steve Moriarty <smoriarty@kosciusko.in.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 11:41 AM 
To: Blystone, Brandon <BBlyston@idem.IN.gov> 
Cc: smoriarty@kcgov.com; Angie Arnett <aarnett@kosciusko.in.gov>; Highway Highway <highway@kosciusko.in.gov>; 
Troy Kintzel <tkintzel@kosciusko.in.gov>; jim@gasequips.net 
Subject: Re: Notification Form 
 
**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from 
unknown senders or unexpected email. ****  

Brandon,  
Thank you very much for all the help. I have attached the quote for fixing the spill buckets that will be 
fixed in the next month.  Please see all the attached documents that you have asked for.  Please let me 
know if you have any other questions or concerns.   
 
On Tue, Jun 11, 2024 at 9:30 AM Blystone, Brandon <BBlyston@idem.in.gov> wrote: 

Please fill out and return to me or USTcompliance@idem.in.gov 

  

  

 

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

 

  

  

  

 
 
 
--  
Steve Moriarty 
Superintendent 
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Kosciusko County Highway Department   
 

 
 
Work: 574-372-2356 
Fax: 574-372-2357 
Cellular: 574-551-5387 
Email: smoriarty@kcgov.com 


